

Community Contact**General Category****Phone Number****Email or Web Address**

Community Contact	General Category	Phone Number	Email or Web Address
Alphabetical listing of county agencies	Agencies: County		http://portal.pascocountyfl.net/portal/server.pt/community/county_agencies/207
Animal Leash and "scooper" violations Sec. 14-98	Agencies: County	(727) 834-3216	http://portal.pascocountyfl.net/portal/server.pt/community/animal_services/223/home
Animal Services	Agencies: County	(727) 834-3216	http://portal.pascocountyfl.net/portal/server.pt/community/animal_services/223/home
Appraiser & Home Sale data	Agencies: County	(813) 929-2780	http://appraiser.pascogov.com/
Code Compliance	Agencies: County	(727) 847-8171	http://portal.pascocountyfl.net/portal/server.pt/community/code_compliance/226/home
County home web page	Agencies: County		http://portal.pascocountyfl.net/portal/server.pt/community/home/202
Lawn Watering Restrictions for CDD, Landowners	Agencies: County	(727) 847-8131	http://portal.pascocountyfl.net/portal/server.pt/community/lawn_watering_restrictions/226/home
Library in Land O' Lakes	Agencies: County	(813) 929-1214	http://pascolibraries.org/locations_and_hours.shtml
Motor Vehicles & Driver Licenses	Agencies: County	(813) 929-6030	http://www.flhsmv.gov/offices/pasco.html
Parks and Recreation	Agencies: County	(813) 929-2760	http://portal.pascocountyfl.net/portal/server.pt/community/parks_and_recreation/248/home
Vital Statistics	Agencies: County	(727) 861-5250	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/chdpasco/publications/Press/2009/Vital_Statistics_Flyer.pdf
Alphabetical listing of federal agencies	Agencies: Federal		http://www.usa.gov/Agencies/Federal/All_Agencies/index.shtml
Alphabetical listing of state agencies	Agencies: State		http://myflorida.com/directory/
Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission	Agencies: State	(352) 732-1225	http://myflorida.com/agency/27/
Public Service Commission	Agencies: State	(800) 342-3552	http://myflorida.com/agency/43/
Southwest Florida Water Management District	Agencies: State	(352) 796-7211	http://www.swfwmd.state.fl.us/
Arts Council of Pasco County	Arts & Entertainment	(727) 845-7322	www.pascoart.org
Mahaffey Theater	Arts & Entertainment	(727) 892-5767	http://www.mahaffeytheater.com/
Tampa Bay Performing Arts Center	Arts & Entertainment	(813) 229-7827	http://www.tbpac.org/
Central Pasco Chamber of Commerce	Business	(813) 909-2722	http://www.centralpascochamber.com/
West Pasco Chamber of Commerce	Business	(727) 893-8535	http://www.westpasco.com/
Clerk and Comptroller Paula O'Neil	Elected County Official	(727) 847-8190	http://www.pascoclerk.com/
Commissioner Pat Mulieri	Elected County Official	(727)847-8100	pMulieri@pascocountyfl.net
Elections Supervisor Brian Corley	Elected County Official	(813) 929-2788	http://www.pascovotes.com/
School Board Member Joanne Hurley	Elected County Official	(813) 794-2140	jhurley@pasco.k12.fl.us
Schools Superintendent Heather Fiorentino	Elected County Official	(813) 794-2000	hfiorentino@pasco.k12.fl.us
Sheriff Bob White	Elected County Official	(727) 847-5878	rwhite@pascosheriff.org
Ag & Consumer Commissioner Charles Bronson	Elected State Official	(800) 435-7352	http://www.doacs.state.fl.us/
Attorney General Bill McCollum	Elected State Official	(850) 414-3300	http://myfloridalegal.com/

Community Contact**General Category****Phone Number****Email or Web Address**

Community Contact	General Category	Phone Number	Email or Web Address
Chief Financial Officer Alex Sink	Elected State Official	(877) 693-5236	http://www.fldfs.com/
Governor Charlie Crist	Elected State Official	(850) 488-7146	http://www.flgov.com/
Representative Will Weatherford	Elected State Official	(813) 558-5115	will.weatherford@myfloridahouse.gov
Senator Victor Crist	Elected State Official	(813) 975-6658	crist.victor.web@flsenate.gov
President Barack Obama	Elected U.S. Official	(202) 456-1111	http://www.whitehouse.gov/
Representative Ginny Brown-Waite	Elected U.S. Official	(352) 799-8354	www.house.gov/brown-waite
Senator Bill Nelson	Elected U.S. Official	(813) 225-7040	www.billnelson.senate.gov
Senator Mel Martinez	Elected U.S. Official	(813) 207-0509	www.martinez.senate.gov
Audubon Society of West Pasco County	Environmental		www.westpascoaudubon.com
Environmental Network	Environmental	(727) 862-8193	
Gulf Coast Conservancy	Environmental	(727) 808-4339	http://www.gulfcoastconservancy.org/
Keep Pasco Beautiful	Environmental	(888) 654-8837	http://www.keppascobeautiful.org/
Pascowildlife Inc.	Environmental	(813) 907-0200	
Preserve Pasco	Environmental	(813) 907-0200	
RESORCE Recycle Club	Environmental	(727) 857-0039	www.resorce.net
Sierra Club Naturecoast Group	Environmental	(352) 628-7540	http://florida.sierraclub.org/naturecoast/
Florida Native Plant Society, Nature Coast Chapter	Gardening	(727) 842-3133	http://mysite.verizon.net/data2/naturecoast/index.html
Garden Club of Land O' Lakes	Gardening	(813) 961-2697	
Orchid Society of West Pasco	Gardening	(727) 372-2142	
Pasco Master Gardeners Association	Gardening	(352) 521-4288	
West Pasco Rose Society	Gardening	(352) 688-9788	
Al-Anon	Health	(727) 846-4990	
Alcoholic Anonymous	Health	(813) 933-9123	
Alzheimer's Support Group	Health	(727) 845-8726	
Arthritis Foundation Support Group	Health	(800) 850-9455	
Narcotics Anonymous	Health	(727) 849-1251	
Nicotine Anonymous	Health	(727) 937-1396	
Overeaters Anonymous	Health	(813) 782-6005	
Quit Smoking Support Group	Health	(727) 861-5250	

Community Contact**General Category****Phone Number****Email or Web Address**

Community Contact	General Category	Phone Number	Email or Web Address
Alligator Hotline	Public Safety	(866) 392-4286	http://myfwc.com/WildlifeHabitats/Alligator_nuisance.htm
Federal Bureau of Investigation	Public Safety	(813) 253-1000	http://tampa.fbi.gov/
Florida Department of Law Enforcement	Public Safety	(800) 226-1140	http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/Content/home.aspx
Florida Highway Patrol	Public Safety	(727) 841-4181	http://www.flhsmv.gov/fhp/
Pasco County Fire Rescue non-emergency	Public Safety	(813) 929-1250	http://portal.pascocountyfl.net/portal/server.pt/community/emergency_services/236/home/1803
Pasco Sheriff's log of calls from Ballantrae	Public Safety		http://www.pascosheriff.com/webapps/CADWEB3.pgm
Pasco Sheriff's Office non-emergency contact	Public Safety	(813) 929-1204	http://www.pascosheriff.com/webapps/index.pgm
Poison Information Center Network	Public Safety	(800) 222-1222	http://www.fpicn.org/Missionstatement.htm
Sexual Offenders and Predators locator	Public Safety		http://offender.fdle.state.fl.us/offender/searchNeighborhood.do?actionPerformed=neighborhoodSearchMain
U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention	Public Safety	(800) 232-4636	http://www.cdc.gov/
Charles S. Rushe Middle School	Schools	(813) 346-1200	http://ravenspace.pasco.k12.fl.us/
Imagine Charter School	Schools	(813) 909-4501	http://www.imagineschoollandolakes.com/
Oakstead Elementary School	Schools	(613) 346-1500	http://otters.pasco.k12.fl.us/oes_web/Home.html
Pasco County School Calendar	Schools		http://www.pasco.k12.fl.us/pages/PascoCal.html
Pasco County School District	Schools	(813) 794-2000	http://www.pasco.k12.fl.us/
Pasco-Hernando Community College	Schools	(727) 847-2727	http://phcc.edu/index.php
St. Leo University	Schools	(800) 264-3062	http://www.saintleo.com/
Sunlake High School	Schools	(813) 346-1000	http://slhs.pasco.k12.fl.us/
Land O' Lakes Road Runners	Sports & Fitness	(813) 929-1220	
Suncoast Bike Trail	Sports & Fitness	813-929-1260	http://www.dep.state.fl.us/gwt/guide/regions/westcentral/trails/suncoast.htm
Bright House Networks	Utilities	888-289-8988	http://tampabay.mybriighthouse.com/customer_care/product_assistance/default_v2.aspx
Pasco Utilities Services	Utilities	(813) 996-7341	http://portal.pascocountyfl.net/portal/server.pt/community/utilities_services/264/home
Progress Energy	Utilities	(800) 700-8744	http://progress-energy.com/custservice/flabusiness/index.asp
Progress Energy to report street light outages	Utilities		https://secure.progress-energy.com/sid/custservice/fla/selfservice/electric/streetlight
American Legion Post 108	Veterans	(813) 996-4928	
Sentinels of Freedom	Veterans	(727) 786-6644	www.sentinelsoffreedom.org
Veterans Affairs, U.S. Department of	Veterans	(800) 827-1000	http://www.va.gov/
Vietnam Veterans of America Post 1003	Veterans	(727) 697-1602	
Adopt-A-Pond of Pasco County	Volunteerism	(813) 929-0114	www.adoptapondpasco.org

Community Contact**General Category****Phone Number****Email or Web Address**

Community Contact	General Category	Phone Number	Email or Web Address
American Red Cross	Volunteerism	(877) 741-1444	http://www.redcross.org/contactus
Good2gether	Volunteerism		http://dogood.tampabay.com/
Habitat for Humanity of West Pasco	Volunteerism	(727) 843-8786	www.westpascohabitat.org
Humane Society of Pasco County	Volunteerism	(727) 856-6762	http://www.petfinder.com/shelters/FL761.html
Pasco County volunteers' site	Volunteerism		http://portal.pascocountyfl.net/portal/server.pt/community/personnel/250/volunteer_opportunities